2014

Directory of Transition/Vocational Service Providers



Bureau of Special Education

Connecticut State Department of

Education

Rev. October 2014

In order to be recognized by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE), Bureau of Special Education (BSE) as a "Transition/Vocational Service Provider", the following criteria must be met by each organization/provider:

- 1) Meets ALL of the following criteria:
 - Serves students 18-21 years old who have completed academic credits toward a regular High School diploma, OR serves students younger than 18 as a related service on an individualized education program (IEP).
 - Offers transition/vocational services and these services *may* include functional academics. (Note that these providers are not approved to provide academic credit toward a regular high school diploma).
 - Holds a current and valid contract as a vendor for the CT Bureau of Education and Services for the Blind (BESB) or the CT Bureau of Rehabilitation Services (BRS) or the CT Department of Developmental Services (DDS).

AND

- 2) Meets AT LEAST ONE of the following criteria:
 - Serves as a private vendor/contractor to a public school district for transition/vocational services.
 - Is a district-operated transition/vocational program located in a community setting (e.g., college/university campus, hospital, apartment/house).
 - Is a district-operated transition/vocational program that does not have a permanent physical location, but instead transports students to and from transition/vocational service sites on a weekly schedule.

NOTE: Please report any changes in contact information to jay.brown@ct.gov.

Table of Contents

Connecticut service providers by location (unless otherwise specified)

<u>Page</u>	Location	Agency Name
4	Agawam, MA	New England Business Associates
5	Ansonia	Bhcare
6	Bethel	Ability Beyond
7	Bethlehem	Employment Options, LLC
8	Branford	Bhcare
9	Branford	SARAH in Action - Branford
10	Bridgeport	Disability Resources Network, Inc.
11	Bridgeport	Goodwill Industries of Western and Northern CT
12	Bristol	Bristol ARC
13	Bristol	CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services-Bristol
14	Colchester	Alternative Services – CT, Inc.: Mobile Vocational Services
15	Colchester	New Beginnings For Life, LLC
16	Colchester	Seabird Enterprises – Cottage Gardens Greenhouse and Bakery
17	Colchester	The Caring Community of Connecticut, Inc.
18	Columbia	Tri-County ARC
19	Cromwell	MARC Community Resources – Vocational and Leisure Services
20	Danbury	Discover Learn Work – Ability Beyond
21	Danielson	The ARC of Quinebaug Valley
22	Derby	Disability Resources Network, Inc.
23	East Hartford	Easter Seals Capitol Region and Eastern CT
24	Enfield	LIFE Program @ Allied Rehabilitation
25	Farmington	ARC of Farmington Valley
26	Gales Ferry	Community Enterprises, Inc.
27	Gales Ferry	CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services-Gales Ferry
28	Greenwich	Abilis – Greenwich
29	Groton	Community Transition Program – Lighthouse Voc. Ed. Center
30	Groton	Seabird Enterprises – Puffins Restaurant
31	Groton	The ARC of New London County –
		Thomas Sullivan Employment Transition Center
32	Groton	The Lighthouse Community Transition Program – Groton
33	Guilford	Discover Learn Work - Ability Beyond
34	Guilford	SARAH, Inc.
35	Hamden	Cedarhurst School Passage Program
36	Hamden	Oak Hill Day Transition Program - Hamden
37	Hartford	HARC, Inc.
38	Hartford	Oak Hill Day Transition Program – Hartford
39	Hartford	Options Transitional Services
40	Madison	SARAH in Action - Madison
41	Manchester	Corporation for Public Management
42	Manchester	MARC, Inc. School to Work Transition Services

Table of Contents (continued)

43	Middletown	Adelbrook Transitional Academy
44	Middletown	Futures, Inc.
45	Naugatuck	CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services-Naugatuck
46	Naugatuck	Innovative Children's Environmental Services, Inc. – ICES
47	New Britain	CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services-New Britain
48	New Britain	LIVE (Learning, Independent, Vocational and Employment skills
49	New London	Buckingham Community Services
50	New London	Sharp Training, Inc.
51	Niantic	Eastern Community Development Corporation Program
52	Niantic	The Lighthouse Transition Academy – Niantic
53	North Haven	Behavior Management, LLC
54	North Haven	SARAH in Action – North Haven
55	Norwich	Easter Seals – CT
56	Norwich	Guide, Inc.
57	Old Lyme	Southeastern Employment Services
58	Old Saybrook	United Cerebral Palsy of Eastern CT – Old Saybrook
59	Plainfield	Seabird Enterprises – The Victorian Restaurant and Village Bakery
60	Plainville	Discover Learn Work – Ability Beyond
61	Quaker Hill	United Cerebral Palsy of Eastern CT – Quaker Hill
62	South Woodstock	Northeast Placement Services
63	South Windham	Alternative Services-CT, Inc. (Vocational Program)
64	South Windham	Horizons Educational Support Services
65	Southbridge, MA	Center of Hope Habilitation
66	Thomaston	Mindscape Industries, LLC
67	Torrington	LARC School to Community Transition Program
68	Torrington	Transition Employment Unlimited
69	Trumbull	The Kennedy Center, Inc.
70	Uncasville	Seabird Enterprises – Riverview Farm
71	Wallingford	ACORD, Inc.
72	Wallingford	REM CT – Wallingford Vocational/Day Program
73	Waterbury	Easter Seals Rehabilitation Center of Greater Waterbury
74	Waterbury	Prime Care, Inc. Bidwell Center
75	West Hartford	CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services-W. Hartford
76	West Haven	Marrakech, Inc. Transition Program
77	Westbrook	SARAH in Action – Westbrook
78	Westerly, RI	Frank Olean Center: Napatree Vocational Services
79	Willimantic	Special Education Support Services (SESS)
80	Windsor	Vinfen Corporation
81	Wolcott	Prime Care, Inc.
82	Woodbridge	ACORD, Inc.
	_	

APPENDIX A Alphabetical Index/List of Agencies or Service Providers

Agawam, MA	New England Business
	Associates, Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 825-01-82
Program Operating Address	67 Hunt Street/Suite 112
	Agawam, MA 01001
Program Central (Mailing) Address	67 Hunt Street/Suite 112
	Agawam, MA 01001
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Jeannine Pavlak
	PH: 413-821-9200
	FAX:
	Email: jeannine.pavlak@nebaworks.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	None specified
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	None specified
Number of Days Operating per Week	None specified
This provider works with students with the types of	None specified
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	None specified

Ansonia	Bhcare (see also Branford
	location)
Service Provider	Facility Code: 002-03-82
Program Operating Address	435 Main Street
	Ansonia, CT 06401
Program Central (Mailing) Address	435 Main Street/Box 658
	Ansonia, CT 06401
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Ralph Despres
	PH: 203-736-2601 ext. 1308
	FAX: 203-736-2641
	Email: rdepres@bhcare.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	25
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 5:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Emotional Disturbance, Traumatic Brain Injury,
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Intellectual Disability
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing

Bethel	Ability Beyond
Service Provider	Facility Code: 009-01-82
Program Operating Address	4 Berkshire Blvd.
	Bethel, CT 06801
Program Central (Mailing) Address	4 Berkshire Blvd.
	Bethel, CT 06801
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Carrie O-Connell
	PH: 203-826-3103
	FAX:
	Email: carrie.oconnell@abilitybeyond.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	15
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mobility training
	Trace and training

Bethlehem	Employment Options, LLC
Service Provider	Facility Code: 010-02-82
Program Operating Address	116 Main Street North
	Bethlehem, CT 06751
Program Central (Mailing) Address	569A Quaker Farms Rd.
	Oxford, CT 06478
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Paul Bauman
	PH: 203-888-3528
	FAX: 203-888-3529
	Email: pbauman@employmentoptions.info
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	0%-39%
Number of Students Served Annually	30
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI-ADD/ADHD,
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment (minimum wage or above) □ Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment □ Community-based Independent Living Skills training □ Community-based career exploration opportunities □ Community-based situational assessment □ Recreation/leisure programs □ Social skills training □ Volunteer experience □ Job Coaching □ Job shadowing

Branford	Bhcare (see also Ansonia
	location)
Service Provider	Facility Code: 002-03-82
Program Operating Address	13 Sycamore Way
	Branford, CT 06405
Program Central (Mailing) Address	435 Main Street/Box 658
	Ansonia, CT 06401
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Ralph Despres
	PH: 203-736-2601 ext. 1308
	FAX: 203-736-2641
	Email: rdepres@bhcare.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	25
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 5:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Emotional Disturbance, Traumatic Brain Injury,
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Intellectual Disability
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing

Branford	SARAH in Action - Branford
Service Provider	Facility Code: 014-03-21
Program Operating Address	1 Commercial St.
	Branford, CT 06405
Program Central (Mailing) Address	246 Goose Lane/Suite 101
	Guilford, CT 06437
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Jen Kostek
	PH: 203-458-4040, X309
	FAX: 203-458-4050
	Email: kjkostek@sarah-inc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	varies
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, OHI, Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (wage as determined by DOL
	standards)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	Job Shadowing

Bridgeport	Disability Resource Network,
	Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 015-06-82
Program Operating Address	1718 Capital Avenue
	Bridgeport, CT 06604
Program Central (Mailing) Address	230 Caroline St.
	Derby, CT 06483
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	John Esteves
	PH: 203-732-0030
	FAX: 203-732-1070
	Email: jpe867@yahoo.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	10 to 15
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	6 M-Sat
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Disability, Mobility Impairment
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (stipend)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job shadowing☐ Mobility training
	☐ Moonity training ☐ Transportation training
	☐ Other: cooking and recreational events
	Union cooking and recreational events

Bridgeport	Goodwill Industries of Western
	and Northern Connecticut
Service Provider	Facility Code: 015-05-82
Program Operating Address	165 Ocean Terrace Bridgeport, CT 06605
Program Central (Mailing) Address	165 Ocean Terrace Bridgeport, CT 06605
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Susan Joshua PH: 203-581-5316 FAX: 203-581-5025 Email: sjoshua@gwct.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	80%-100%
Number of Students Served Annually	10
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 2:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language Impairment, OHI-ADD/ADHD, Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability, Deaf - Blindness
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment (stipend) □ Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment □ Community-based Independent Living Skills training □ Community-based career exploration opportunities □ Community-based situational assessment □ Social skills training □ Volunteer experience □ Job Coaching □ Job development □ Job shadowing □ Transportation training

Bristol	Bristol ARC
Service Provider	Facility Code: 017-02-82
Program Operating Address	621 Jerome Avenue
	Bristol, CT 06010
Program Central (Mailing) Address	621 Jerome Ave
	Bristol, CT 06010
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Judy Gebben
	PH: 860-582-9102, X125
	FAX: 860-582-8280
	Email: jgebben@bristolarc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	5
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 4:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above or
	stipend options)
	☐ Sheltered workshop
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development

Bristol	CW Resources, Inc. School to
	Work Transition Services -
	Bristol
Service Provider	Facility Code: 017-06-21
Program Operating Address	530 Birch St.
B	Bristol, CT 06010
Program Central (Mailing) Address	200 Myrtle Street
	New Britain, CT 06053
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Kristy Spada / Mike Bellantuono
	PH: 860-583-0401
	FAX: 860-585-8071
	Email: mbellantuono@cwresources.org;
	kspada@cwresources.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	40 =0
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	5+
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 2:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Sheltered workshop
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching

Colchester	Alternative Services-CT, Inc.:
	Mobile Vocational Services
Service Provider	Facility Code: 028-03-82
Program Operating Address	84 Linwood Ave.
	Colchester, CT 06266
Program Central (Mailing) Address	661 Windham Rd
	South Windham, CT 06266
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Michael Gile
	PH: 860-942-8270 x23
	FAX: 860-942-8274
	Email: m.gile@asi-ct.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	2004 4004
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	10
Site Hours of Operation:	7:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, OHI-ADD/ADHD,
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above and
	stipend options)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment
	□ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based independent Living Skins training ☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	Respite care
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mentors
	☐ Transportation training

Colchester	New Beginnings For Life, LLC
Service Provider	Facility Code: 028-02-82
Program Operating Address	263 South Main Street
	Colchester, CT 06415
Program Central (Mailing) Address	192 Shailor Hill Road
	Colchester, CT 06415
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Ellen Young
	PH: 860-531-9426
	FAX: 860-531-9426
	Email: ellen@newbeginningsforlifellc.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	004 - 0004
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0% to 39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	16
Number of Students Served Annually	16 Dec Dro v 7:00 AM 2:00 DM Pacidantial 2:00 DM
Site Hours of Operation:	Day Prog 7:00 AM - 3:00 PM Residential 3:00 PM - 7:00 AM
Number of Days Operating per Week	Day Program - 5 M-F Residential - 7
Number of Days Operating per Week This provider works with students with the types of	Day Flogram - 5 Wi-1 Residential - 7
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, OHI-ADD/ADHD, Intellectual Disability,
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Emotional Disturbance, Developmental Disability
provider for details.	Emotional Distarbance, Developmental Distarinty
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment
,	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Respite care
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Transportation training
	☐ Other: day program and residential services

Colchester	Seabird Enterprises - Cottage
	Gardens Greenhouse and Bakery
Service Provider	Facility Code: 028-02-21
Program Operating Address	460 New London Rd.
	Colchester, CT 06415
Program Central (Mailing) Address	169 Thames Street
	Groton, CT 06340
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Lori Neumann
	PH: 860-446-0882 ext. 204
	FAX: 860-446-2930
	Email: lneumann@seabirdenterprises.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	35-50
Site Hours of Operation:	7:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	All disabilities
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above or as
	determined by DOL standards for subminimum wage)
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Work enclaves
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Transportation training

Colchester	The Caring Community of
	Connecticut, Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 801-02-21
Program Operating Address	84 Waterhole Rd.
	Colchester, CT 06415
Program Central (Mailing) Address	84 Waterhole Rd.
	Colchester, CT 06415
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Daisy Nayeem
	PH: 860-267-4463
	FAX: 860-267-7628
	Email: nayeem@cox.net
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	8:45 AM - 2:45 PM (M-F)
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Other Health
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI -
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	ADD/ADHD, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning
provider for details.	Disability
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (stipend)
	☐ Sheltered workshop
	☐ Social skills training
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job development

Columbia	Tri-County ARC
Service Provider	Facility Code: 030-01-82
Program Operating Address	65 Route 66 Columbia, CT 06237
Program Central (Mailing) Address	65 Route 66 Columbia, CT 06237
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Don Allen PH: 860-228-2070 FAX: 860-228-0409 Email: don.allen@tri-countyarc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	None specified
Number of Students Served Annually	2
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 3:00 PM M-F
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Intellectual Disability
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment (minimum wage or above) □ Recreation/leisure programs □ Group supported employment □ Job Coaching □ Other: greenhouse activities

Cromwell	MARC Community Resources -
	Vocational and Leisure Services
Service Provider	Facility Code: 033-01-82
Program Operating Address	421 Main Street
	Cromwell, CT 06416
Program Central (Mailing) Address	124 Washington Street
	Middletown, CT 06457
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Lou Alperowitz
	PH: 860-635-5151 ext. 305
	FAX: 860-632-9760
	Email: lou.alperowitz@marc-cr.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	7:30 AM - 3:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing

Danbury	Discover Learn Work Career
	Training Services - Ability
	Beyond
Service Provider	Facility Code: 034-07-21
Program Operating Address	60 West Street
	Danbury, CT
Program Central (Mailing) Address	17 Farmington Ave
	Plainville, CT 06062
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Michelle Ouimette
	PH: 203-826-3099
	FAX: 860-410-1165
	Email: michelle.ouimette@abilitybeyond.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	12
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 3:00 PM, flexible
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Developmental
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Disabilities
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ First job/valuable work experience in inclusive
	businesses
	☐ Adult continuing education (e.g., functional
	academics (not earning credits toward high school
	diploma), independent living skills, technical skills,
	social dynamics)
	☐ Community practicum (e.g., career exploration
	activities, volunteer opportunities, internships with
	community partners, transportation training)
	☐ Meaningful employment and personal success (e.g.,
	job placement, paid employment, follow-along services)

Danielson	The ARC of Quinebaug Valley
Service Provider	Facility Code: 069-01-82
Program Operating Address	687 Cook Hill Road
	Danielson, CT 06239
Program Central (Mailing) Address	687 Cook Hill Road
	Danielson, CT 06239
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Dawn Lazaroff
	PH: 860-774-2827
	FAX: 860-774-4265
	Email: dlazaroff@qvarc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	None specified
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	5
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Speech or Language Impairment, Orthopedic
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, OHI-ADD/ADHD, Visual Impairment,
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability,
provider for details.	Deaf or Hard of Hearing of Hearing,
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Transportation training

Derby	Disability Resource Network,
	Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 002-04-82
Program Operating Address	230 Caroline St.
	Derby, CT 06483
Program Central (Mailing) Address	230 Caroline St.
	Derby, CT 06483
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	John Esteves
	PH: 203-732-0030
	FAX: 203-732-1070
	Email: jpe867@yahoo.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	10 to 15
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	6 M-Sat
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Disability, Mobility Impaired
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (stipend)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mobility training☐ Transportation training
	☐ Cooking and Recreational events
	Cooking and recreational events

Region and
ech or Language
t, Orthopedic
OHI –
ellectual Disability,
Blindness, Deaf or
1
e or above, or
. , .,.
ion opportunities
essment
i

Enfield	LIFE Program @ Allied
	Rehabilitation
Service Provider	Facility Code: 049-01-82
Program Operating Address	3 Pearson Way Enfield, CT 06082
Program Central (Mailing) Address	3 Pearson Way Enfield, CT 06082
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Jenny Bishop PH: 860-265-3828 FAX: 860-741-6870 Email: jbishop@alliedgroup.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	80%-100%
Number of Students Served Annually	4
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, OHI-ADD/ADHD, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Functional academics (not earning credits toward high school diploma) □ Paid employment (stipend) □ Community-based Independent Living Skills training □ Community-based career exploration opportunities □ Community-based situational assessment □ Recreation/leisure programs □ Social skills training □ Group supported employment □ Job Coaching □ Job development □ Transportation training

Farmington	ARC of Farmington Valley
Service Provider	Facility Code: 023-02-82
Program Operating Address	Tunxis Community College
	Farmington, CT
Program Central (Mailing) Address	225 Commerce Dr/Box 1009
	Canton, CT 06019
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Christine Clegg
	PH: 860-693-6662
	FAX: 860-693-8662
Ti '4 N D' 11 1D O 4	Email: cclegg@favarh.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	200/ 1000/
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	15-20
Site Hours of Operation:	None specified
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Other Health Impairment, Orthopedic
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI –
provider for details.	ADD/ADHD, Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability,
provider for details	Specific Learning Disability, Dementia and memory loss
	, and the second
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Occupational/Physical Therapy
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above or
	stipend)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training☐ Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mentors
	☐ Mobility training
	☐ Transportation training
	☐ Other: support students taking college level classes
	for credit or auditing

Gales Ferry	Community Enterprises, Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 072-03-82
Program Operating Address	1649 Route 12
	Gales Ferry, CT 06335
Program Central (Mailing) Address	P.O. Box 356
	Gales Ferry, CT 06335
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Oliver Jones
	PH: 860-464-7221
	FAX: 860-464-7223
	Email: ojones@communityenterprises.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	2
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 4:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Transportation training

Gales Ferry	CW Resources, Inc. School to
	Work Transition Services - Gales
	Ferry
Service Provider	Facility Code: 072-01-21
Program Operating Address	39 Kings Highway
	Gales Ferry, CT 06335
Program Central (Mailing) Address	200 Myrtle Street
	New Britain, CT 06053
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Mike Carnright / Jeniffer Smith
	PH: 860-464-2437
	FAX: 860-464-2465
	Email: mcarnright@cwresources.org;
	jsmith@cwresources.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	5+
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 2:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Sheltered workshop
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching

Greenwich	Abilis - Greenwich
Service Provider	Facility Code: 057-01-82
Program Operating Address	50 Glenville Street
	Greenwich, CT 06831
Program Central (Mailing) Address	50 Glenville Street
	Greenwich, CT 09831
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Luis Velazquez
	PH: 203-531-1880 x154
	FAX: 203-531-9367
	Email: velazquez@abilis.us
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	10 to 25
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Community-based situational assessment
	□ Recreation/leisure programs□ Sheltered workshop
	Social skills training
	Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mobility training
	,

Groton	Community Transition Program
	- Lighthouse VocEd Center
Service Provider	Facility Code: 059-03-82
Program Operating Address	46 Plaza Court
	Groton, CT 06340
Program Central (Mailing) Address	P.O. Box 271
	Old Mystic, CT 06372
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Kim Blair
	PH: 860-445-7626
	FAX: 860-449-1378
	Email: kblair@lhcampus
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	up to 10
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 2:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Speech or Language Impairment, Other Health
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, Intellectual
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Disability
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Occupational/Physical Therapy
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Transportation training

Groton	Seabird Enterprises - Puffins
	Restaurant
Service Provider	Facility Code: 059-01-82
Program Operating Address	169 Thames Street Groton, CT 06340
Program Central (Mailing) Address	169 Thames Street Groton, CT 06340
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Lori Neumann PH: 860-446-0882 ext. 204 FAX: 860-446-2930 Email: lneumann@seabirdenterprises.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	0%-79%
Number of Students Served Annually	35-50
Site Hours of Operation:	7:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	All disabilities
Services Offered by this Provider	 ☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward high school diploma) ☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above or in accordance with DOL standards for subminimum wage) ☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities ☐ Community-based situational assessment ☐ Social skills training ☐ Volunteer experience ☐ Group supported employment ☐ Job Coaching ☐ Job development ☐ Job shadowing ☐ Transportation training

Groton	The ARC of New London
	County Thomas Sullivan
	Employment Transition Center
Service Provider	Facility Code: 059-04-82
Program Operating Address	52 Sacred Heart Drive
	Groton, CT 06340
Program Central (Mailing) Address	125 Sachem St.
	Norwich, CT 06360
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	John Maderia
	PH: 860.449.1529
	FAX: 888-467-4101
	Email: jmaderia@thearcnlc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	2011 4001
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	10
Number of Students Served Annually	10
Site Hours of Operation:	7:30 AM - 3:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	A C F C ID' I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Intellectual Disability,
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Specific Learning Disability
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
Services Offered by this Flovider	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Sheltered workshop
	☐ Social skills training
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	□ Mentors
	☐ Mobility training
	☐ Transportation training

Groton	The Lighthouse Community
	Transition Program - Groton
Service Provider	Facility Code: 059-03-82
Program Operating Address	46 Plaza Court
	Groton, CT 06340
Program Central (Mailing) Address	P.O. Box 271
	Old Mystic, CT 06372
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Vita Rose
	PH: 860-445-7626
	FAX: 860-449-1378
	Email: vrose@ivecenter.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	None specified
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	None specified
Number of Days Operating per Week	None specified
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	none specified

Guilford	Discover Learn Work Career
	Training Services - Ability
	Beyond
Service Provider	Facility Code: 060-02-82
Program Operating Address	929 Boston Post Road
	Guilford, CT 06437
Program Central (Mailing) Address	4 Berkshire Blvd.
	Bethel, CT 06801
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Michelle Ouimette
	PH: 203-826-3099
	FAX: 860-410-1165
	Email: michelle.ouimette@abilitybeyond.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	8
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM to 3:00 PM, flex
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Developmental
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Disabilities
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ First job/valuable work experience in inclusive
	businesses
	☐ Adult continuing education (e.g., functional
	academics (not earning credits toward high school
	diploma), independent living skills, technical skills,
	social dynamics)
	☐ Community practicum (e.g., career exploration
	activities, volunteer opportunities, internships with
	community partners, transportation training)
	☐ Meaningful employment and personal success (e.g.,
	job placement, paid employment, follow-along services)

Guilford	SARAH, Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 060-01-82
Program Operating Address	246 Goose Lane/Suite 101
	Guilford, CT 06437
Program Central (Mailing) Address	246 Goose Lane/Suite 101
	Guilford, CT 06437
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Pat Bourne
	PH: 203-458-4040, X311
	FAX: 203-458-4050
	Email: pbourne@sarah-inc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	varies
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Other Health Impairment, Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (wage as determined by DOL
	standards) Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	- C

Hamden	Cedarhurst School Passage
	Program
Service Provider	Facility Code: 062-03-82
Program Operating Address	871 Prospect Street
	Hamden, CT 06517
Program Central (Mailing) Address	871 Prospect Street
	Hamden, CT 06517
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Mary Donovan
	PH: 203-764-9314
	FAX:
	Email: betsy.donovan@yale.edu
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	None specified
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	None specified
Number of Days Operating per Week	None specified
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	None specified

Hamden	Oak Hill Day Transition
	Program - Hamden
Service Provider	Facility Code: 062-02-82
Program Operating Address	60 Connolly Parkway
	Hamden, CT 06517
Program Central (Mailing) Address	120 Holcolmb Street
	Hartford, CT 06112
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Stan Soby
	PH: 860-242-2274
	FAX:
	Email: stans@ciboakhill.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	None specified
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	None specified
Number of Days Operating per Week	None specified
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	None specified

Hartford	HARC, Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 064-02-82
Program Operating Address	900 Asylum Avenue Hartford, CT 06105
Program Central (Mailing) Address	900 Asylum Avenue Hartford, CT 06105
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Shirley Boron PH: 860-218-6081 FAX: 860-297-0269 Email: sboron@harc-ct.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	80%-100%
Number of Students Served Annually	7 to 10
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, Intellectual Disability
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment (minimum wage or above) □ Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment □ Community-based Independent Living Skills training □ Community-based situational assessment □ Recreation/leisure programs □ Sheltered workshop □ Respite care □ Group supported employment □ Job Coaching

Hartford	Oak Hill Day Transition
	Program - Hartford
Service Provider	Facility Code: 064-07-82
Program Operating Address	120 Holcomb Street
	Hartford, CT 06112
Program Central (Mailing) Address	120 Holcolmb Street
	Hartford, CT 06112
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Dave Piggott
	PH: 860-212-1913
	FAX:
	Email: piggotd@ciboakhill.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	None specified
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	None specified
Number of Days Operating per Week	None specified
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	None specified

Hartford	Options Transitional Services
Service Provider	Facility Code: 064-03-82
Program Operating Address	606 Farmington Avenue, 2nd Floor Hartford, CT 06106
Program Central (Mailing) Address	606 Farmington Avenue Hartford, CT 06106
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Scott Wells PH: 860-523-5318 FAX: 860-232-3597 Email: swells@optionsct.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	80%-100%
Number of Students Served Annually	20
Site Hours of Operation:	7:30 AM - 5:00 PM (may be individualzed)
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language Impairment, Other Health Impairment, Orthopedic Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI – ADD/ADHD, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward high school diploma) ☐ Occupational/Physical Therapy ☐ Paid employment ☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment ☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training ☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities ☐ Community-based situational assessment ☐ Recreation/leisure programs ☐ Social skills training ☐ Volunteer experience ☐ Job Coaching ☐ Job development ☐ Job shadowing ☐ Mentors ☐ Mobility training ☐ Transportation training ☐ Other: vocational and educational habilitation and rehabilitation, counseling services - disability awareness, self-advocacy, behavior modification, school avoidance, social anxiety

Madison	SARAH in Action - Madison
Service Provider	Facility Code: 076-04-21
Program Operating Address	51 Boston Post Rd. Unit 1
	Madison, CT 06443
Program Central (Mailing) Address	246 Goose Lane/Suite 101
	Guilford, CT 06437
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Jen Kostek
	PH: 203-458-4040, X309
	FAX: 203-458-4050
	Email: kjkostek@sarah-inc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	varies
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Other Health Impairment, Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (wage as determined by DOL
	standards)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training☐ Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job Coaching ☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	Job shadowing

Manchester	Corporation for Public
	Management
Service Provider	Facility Code: 108-01-82
Program Operating Address	75 Summit St.
	Manchester, CT 06040
Program Central (Mailing) Address	75 Summit St.
	Manchester, CT 06040
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Eric Thomas
	PH: 413-536-5403 ext.216
	FAX: 413-420-0029
	Email: ethomas@partnersforcommunity.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	1
Site Hours of Operation:	24hrs
Number of Days Operating per Week	7
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Supports for all disabilities with the exception of Deaf-
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Blindness
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (stipend)
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	□ Volunteer experience

Manchester	MARC, Inc. School to Work
	Transition Services
Service Provider	Facility Code: 077-01-82
Program Operating Address	151 Sheldon Rd.
	Manchester, CT 06042
Program Central (Mailing) Address	151 Sheldon Rd.
	Manchester, CT 06042
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Betsy Smith
	PH: 860-646-5718
	FAX: 860-645-9910
	Email: bsmith@marcct.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	up to 8
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 2:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Social skills training
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mentors
	☐ Transportation training

Middletown	Adelbrook Transitional
	Academy
Service Provider	Facility Code: 363-08-21
Program Operating Address	346 South Main Street
	Middletown, CT 06457
Program Central (Mailing) Address	60 Hicksville Road
	Cromwell, CT 06416
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Amy Gates
	PH: 860-635-6010
	FAX: 860-635-3708
	Email: agates@adelbrook.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	20
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Other Health
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, Intellectual
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Disability, Specific Learning Disability
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Occupational/Physical Therapy
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Transportation training
	Transportation training
	Transportation duming

Middletown	Futures, Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 083-01-82
Program Operating Address	Program operates a variety of locations. Please contact provider for details Middletown, CT 06492
Program Central (Mailing) Address	158 Broad Street Middletown, CT 06457
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Brian Morin PH: 860-347-5099 ext.391 FAX: 860-218-2853 Email: bmorin@futures-ct.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	80%-100%
Number of Students Served Annually	23
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language Impairment, Other Health Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI – ADD/ADHD, Intellectual Disability, Deaf or Hard of Hearing of Hearing
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward high school diploma) ☐ Occupational/Physical Therapy ☐ Paid employment (stipend) ☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment ☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training ☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities ☐ Community-based situational assessment ☐ Recreation/leisure programs ☐ Social skills training ☐ Volunteer experience ☐ Job Coaching ☐ Job development ☐ Job shadowing ☐ Mentors ☐ Mobility training ☐ Transportation training

Naugatuck	CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services -
	Naugatuck
Service Provider	Facility Code: 088-04-21
Program Operating Address	259 Great Hill Rd. Naugatuck, CT 06770
Program Central (Mailing) Address	200 Myrtle Street New Britain, CT 06053
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Wanda Scott / Mike Bellantuono PH: 203-723-4465 FAX: 203-723-4280 Email: mbellantuono@cwresources.org; wscott@cwresources.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	40%-79%
Number of Students Served Annually	15+
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 2:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	None specified
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment □ Community-based situational assessment □ Sheltered workshop □ Group supported employment □ Job Coaching

Naugatuck	Innovative Children's
	Environmental Services, Inc
	ICES
Service Provider	Facility Code: 151-02-82
Program Operating Address	35 Elm Street
	Naugatuck, CT 06770
Program Central (Mailing) Address	P.O. Box 837
	Cheshire, CT 06410
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Tamisha Tyson
	PH: 203-723-4133
	FAX: 203-723-4202
	Email: ttyson@icesonline.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	43
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Traumatic Brain Injury,
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	OHI-ADD/ADHD, Intellectual Disability, and other
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	cognitive, learning and physical disabilities
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Transportation training

New Britain	CW Resources, Inc. School to
	Work Transition Services - New
	Britain
Service Provider	Facility Code: 089-01-82
Program Operating Address	200 Myrtle Street New Britain, CT 06053
Program Central (Mailing) Address	200 Myrtle Street New Britain, CT 06053
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Tracey Miller / Laurianne Florio PH: 860-229-7700 FAX: 860-229-6847 Email: tmiller@cwresources.org; Iforio@cwresources.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	Varies widely
Number of Students Served Annually	varies
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 2:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	None specified
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment □ Community-based situational assessment □ Sheltered workshop □ Group supported employment □ Job Coaching

New Britain	LIVE (Learning, Independent,
	Vocational and Employment
	skills)
Service Provider	Facility Code: 089-02-82
Program Operating Address	370 Linwood Street New Britain, CT 06051
Program Central (Mailing) Address	370 Linwood Street New Britain, CT 06051
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Allison Altieri PH: 860-832-5711 FAX: 860-826-7935 Email: allisona@klingberg.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	40%-79%
Number of Students Served Annually	10
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 3:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, OHI-ADD/ADHD,
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Specific Learning Disability. Also specializes in
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	working with Spanish speaking students
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mobility training
	☐ Transportation training

New London	Buckingham Community
	Services
Service Provider	Facility Code: 095-03-82
Program Operating Address	516 Vauxhall St. Suite 102
	New London, CT 06320
Program Central (Mailing) Address	516 Vauxhall St. Suite 102
	New London, CT 06320
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Shawn Smith
	PH: 860-447-9911
	FAX: 860-444-7036
	Email: bcshawn@aol.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	20
Site Hours of Operation:	7:30 AM - 4:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	7
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	 □ Community-based career exploration opportunities □ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mobility training
	☐ Transportation training
	☐ Other: individualized services designed for each
	student

New London	Sharp Training, Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 095-02-82
Program Operating Address	78 Howard Street
	New London, CT 06320
Program Central (Mailing) Address	78 Howard Street
	New London, CT 06320
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Gabriel Yorio
	PH: 860-447-3511
	FAX: 860-447-3395
	Email: sharptraining@snet.net
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	75
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training ☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	- voo saad ii iiig

Niantic	Eastern Community
	Development Corporation
	Program
Service Provider	Facility Code: 045-01-82
Program Operating Address	111A Freedom Way
	Niantic, CT 06357
Program Central (Mailing) Address	4 Columbus Avenue
	Niantic, CT 06357
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Evamarie Cooper
	PH: 860-739-7907 ext. 12
	FAX: 860-739-1873
Ti id N. Di di ID. O. di	Email: evamarie@easterncommunity.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	00/ 200/
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities) Number of Students Served Annually	5
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	3 IVI-1
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Audsin
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
Services energy and the vider	high school diploma)
	☐ Occupational/Physical Therapy
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above, or
	stipend)
	Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mentors
	☐ Transportation training

Niantic	The Lighthouse Transition
	Academy - Niantic
Service Provider	Facility Code: 045-02-82
Program Operating Address	23 Grand Street Niantic, CT 06333
Program Central (Mailing) Address	P.O. Box 271 Old Mystic, CT 06372
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Layra Reed PH: 860-445-7626 FAX: 860-449-1378 Email: lreed@lhcampus.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	40%-79%
Number of Students Served Annually	5 to 10
Site Hours of Operation:	24 hr./day
Number of Days Operating per Week	7
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, Speech or Language Impairment
Services Offered by this Provider	 Occupational/Physical Therapy Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment Community-based Independent Living Skills training Community-based career exploration opportunities Community-based situational assessment Recreation/leisure programs Social skills training Volunteer experience Job Coaching Job development Job shadowing Mentors Transportation training

North Haven	Behavior Management, LLC
Service Provider	Facility Code: 070-01-82
Program Operating Address	33 Bernhard Rd
	North Haven, CT 06473
Program Central (Mailing) Address	156 Cow Hill Road
	Killingworth, CT 06419
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Neil Quatrano
	PH: 203-785-9110
	FAX: 203-785-9338
	Email: nquatrano@aol.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	Undefined
Site Hours of Operation:	7:30 AM - 8:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	7
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Speech or Language Impairment, Orthopedic
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, OHI-ADD/ADHD, Intellectual Disability,
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Emotional Disturbance
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing

North Haven	SARAH in Action - North Haven
Service Provider	Facility Code: 101-01-21
Program Operating Address	556 Washington Ave.
	North Haven, CT 06473
Program Central (Mailing) Address	246 Goose Lane/Suite 101
	Guilford, CT 06437
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Jen Kostek
	PH: 203-458-4040, X309
	FAX: 203-458-4050
	Email: kjkostek@sarah-inc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	Varies
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Other Health Impairment, Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	Paid employment (wage as determined by DOL
	standards)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment
	□ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing

Norwich	Easter Seals - CT
Service Provider	Facility Code: 104-03-82
Program Operating Address	24 Stott Avenue
	Norwich, CT 06360
Program Central (Mailing) Address	85 Jones Street
	Hebron, CT 06248
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Rick Geisman
	PH: 860-859-4148 ext.215
	FAX:
	Email:
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	None specified
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	None specified
Number of Days Operating per Week	None specified
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	None specified

Norwich	Guide, Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 104-02-82
Program Operating Address	129 Asylum Ave.
B C + 104 '1') 411	Norwich, CT 06360
Program Central (Mailing) Address	186 Laurel Hill Avenue
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Norwich, CT 06360 Lena Bean
Transition/vocational Services Contact	
	PH: 860-887-9383 FAX: 860-237-5358
T' 'd N. D' .ll .lD O d	Email: guideoffice@comcast.net
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	Not amorified
	Not specified
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	70
Site Hours of Operation:	7:30 AM - 9:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	7
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mentors

Old Lyme	Southeastern Employment
	Services
Service Provider	Facility Code: 050-01-82
Program Operating Address	7 Halls Road
	Old Lyme, CT 06371
Program Central (Mailing) Address	7 Halls Road
	Old Lyme, CT 06371
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Roberta Hurley
	PH: 860-434-0544
	FAX: 860-434-1270
	Email: RobertaHurley@sesct.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	25-30
Site Hours of Operation:	School hrs and beyond as needed
Number of Days Operating per Week	7
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Other Health Impairment, Orthopedic
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI –
provider for details.	ADD/ADHD, Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability,
	Specific Learning Disability, Deaf – Blindness, Deaf or
	Hard of Hearing
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment☐ Social skills training
	☐ Social skills training ☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mentors
	☐ Transportation training
	Transportation duming

Old Saybrook	United Cerebral Palsy of Eastern
	CT -Old Saybrook
Service Provider	Facility Code: 106-01-82
Program Operating Address	590 Boston Post Road
	Old Saybrook, CT 06475
Program Central (Mailing) Address	42 Norwich Road
	Norwich, CT 06375
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Christine Olbrys
	PH: 860-443-3800, X25
	FAX: 860-443-8272
	Email: colbrys@ucpect.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	1 to 2
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 2:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Other: greenhouse activities

Plainfield	Seabird Enterprises - The
	Victorian Restaurant and Village
	Bakery
Service Provider	Facility Code: 109-02-21
Program Operating Address	159 Norwich Rd.
	Plainfield, CT 06254
Program Central (Mailing) Address	169 Thames Street
	Groton, CT 06340
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Lori Neumann
	PH: 860-446-0882 ext. 204
	FAX: 860-446-2930
	Email: lneumann@seabirdenterprises.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	35-50
Site Hours of Operation:	7:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	All disabilities
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above, or as
	determined by DOL standards)
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching ☐ Joh dayslonmont
	☐ Job development☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Transportation training
	11ansportation training

Plainville	Discover Learn Work Career
	Training Services - Ability
	Beyond
Service Provider	Facility Code: 110-02-82
Program Operating Address	17 Farmington Ave Plainville, CT 06062
Program Central (Mailing) Address	17 Farmington Ave Plainville, CT 06062
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Michelle Ouimette PH: 203-826-3099 FAX: 860-410-1165 Email: michelle.ouimette@abilitybeyond.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	40%-100%
Number of Students Served Annually	18
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 3:00 PM, flex
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Developmental Disabilities
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ First job/valuable work experience in inclusive businesses ☐ Adult continuing education (e.g., functional academics (not earning credits toward high school diploma), independent living skills, technical skills, social dynamics) ☐ Community practicum (e.g., career exploration activities, volunteer opportunities, internships with community partners, transportation training) ☐ Meaningful employment and personal success (e.g., job placement, paid employment, follow-along services)

Quaker Hill	United Cerebral Palsy of Eastern
	CT-Quaker Hill
Service Provider	Facility Code: 152-02-82
Program Operating Address	42 Norwich Road
	Quaker Hill, CT 06375
Program Central (Mailing) Address	42 Norwich Road
	Quaker Hill, CT 06375
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Christine Olbrys
	PH: 860-443-3800, X25
	FAX: 860-443-8272
	Email: colbrys@upcect.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	1 to 2
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 2:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Other Health Impairment, Intellectual Disability
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Life Skill Training

South Woodstock	Northeast Placement Services
Service Provider	Facility Code: 169-01-82
Program Operating Address	312 Route 169
	South Woodstock, CT 06267
Program Central (Mailing) Address	312 Route 169
	South Woodstock, CT 06267
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Timothy Kettle
	PH: 860-963-2555
	FAX:
	Email: tkettle@northwestplacementservices.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	None specified
Number of Days Operating per Week	None specified
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Intellectual Disability, Deaf-Blindness, Deaf or Hard of
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Hearing of Hearing
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing ☐ Mentors
	☐ Mobility training
	☐ Transportation training
	1 Tansportation training

South Windham	Alternative Services-CT, Inc.
	(Vocational Program)
Service Provider	Facility Code: 028-01-82
Program Operating Address	661 Windham Rd
	South Windham, CT 06266
Program Central (Mailing) Address	661 Windham Rd
	South Windham, CT 06266
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Michael Gile
	PH: 860-942-8270 x23
	FAX: 860-942-8274
	Email: m.gile@asi-ct.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	10
Site Hours of Operation:	7:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, OHI-ADD/ADHD,
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above and
	stipend options)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training☐ Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mentors
	☐ Transportation training

South Windham	Horizons Educational Support
	Services
Service Provider	Facility Code: 163-03-82
Program Operating Address	127 Babcock Hill Road
	South Windham, CT 06266
Program Central (Mailing) Address	P.O. Box 323
	South Windham, CT 06266
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Steve Schneidermeyer
	PH: 860-456-1032
	FAX: 860-456-4721
	Email: sschneidermeyer@horizonsct.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	30
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Other Health Impairment, Orthopedic
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI –
provider for details.	ADD/ADHD, Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability,
	Specific Learning Disability, Deaf – Blindness, Deaf or
	Hard of Hearing
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above, or
	stipend options)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Job Coaching☐ Job development
	1
	☐ Mobility training☐ Transportation training
	☐ Other: community-based internships and workstudy

Southbridge, MA	Center of Hope Day Habilitation
Service Provider	Facility Code: 825-02-82
Program Operating Address	1 North Street
	Southbridge, MA 01550
Program Central (Mailing) Address	P.O. Box 66
	Southbridge, MA 01550
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Kristine Barce
	PH: 508-764-4085
	FAX: 508-765-0255
	Email: kbarce@thecenterofhope.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	2
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM to 4:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Other Health Impairment, Orthopedic
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI –
provider for details.	ADD/ADHD, Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability,
	Specific Learning Disability, Deaf – Blindness, Deaf or
0 : 000 11 11 11 11	Hard of Hearing
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Occupational/Physical Therapy
	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training ☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	□ Recreation/leisure programs
	□ Sheltered workshop
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mobility training

Thomaston	Mindscape Industries, LLC
Service Provider	Facility Code: 140-01-21
Program Operating Address	196 East main Street
	Thomaston, CT 06787
Program Central (Mailing) Address	196 Main Street
	Thomaston, CT 06787
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Karen Sargent
	PH: 860-283-6463
	FAX: 860-201-1051
	Email: ksargent@mindscapeindustries.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	0-5
Site Hours of Operation:	7:30 AM to 5:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Orthopedic Impairment,
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI – ADD/ADHD, Visual
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Impairment, Intellectual Disability, and Deaf –
provider for details.	Blindness
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	 □ Community-based career exploration opportunities □ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mentors
	☐ Transportation training

Torrington	LARC School to Community
	Transition Program
Service Provider	Facility Code: 143-03-82
Program Operating Address	314 Main Street
	Torrington, CT 06790
Program Central (Mailing) Address	314 Main Street
	Torrington, CT 06790
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Pamela Fritz
	PH: 860-482-9364 ext.35
	FAX: 860-489-2492
Time with New Dischlad Deares On everyone the mercent	Email: pfritz@litchfieldarc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	0%-39%
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	10 to 12
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 2:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Other Health Impairment, Orthopedic
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI –
provider for details.	ADD/ADHD, Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability,
	Specific Learning Disability, Deaf – Blindness, Deaf or
	Hard of Hearing
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	Occupational/Physical Therapy
	□ Paid employment (minimum wage or above)□ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Sheltered workshop
	☐ Social skills training
	□ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mobility training
	☐ Transportation training
	☐ Other: speech and language services, behavioral
	management

Torrington	Transitional Employment
	Unlimited
Service Provider	Facility Code: 143-02-82
Program Operating Address	Community locations in Manchester, Vernon, Hartford, New Britain, Middletown, New Haven, Waterbury, Bridgeport, Stamford, and Torrington Torrington, CT 06790
Program Central (Mailing) Address	One Torrington Office Plaza/Suite 106 Torrington, CT 06790
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Mimi McGill / Colleen Kearney PH: 860-482-3771 FAX: 860-482-2862 Email: director@letsworkct.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	80%-100%
Number of Students Served Annually	12
Site Hours of Operation:	Varied
Number of Days Operating per Week	None specified
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, OHI-ADD/ADHD, Traumatic Brian Injury, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability
Services Offered by this Provider	 ☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward high school diploma) ☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment ☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training ☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities ☐ Community-based situational assessment ☐ Volunteer experience ☐ Job Coaching ☐ Job development ☐ Job shadowing

Trumbull	The Kennedy Center, Inc.
Service Provider	Facility Code: 144-02-82
Program Operating Address	2440 Reservoir Avenue
	Trumbull, CT 06611
Program Central (Mailing) Address	2440 Reservoir Avenue
	Trumbull, CT 06611
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Sara Purdy-Schwartzer
	PH: 203-365-8522 ext. 248
	FAX: 203-365-8588
	Email: spurdy@kennedyctr.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	22-50
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	None specified
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above or
	stipend)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	 □ Community-based Independent Living Skills training □ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	□ Social skills training
	Respite care
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Sheltered workshop
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing
	☐ Mobility training
	☐ Transportation training

Uncasville	Seabird Enterprises - Riverview
	Farm
Service Provider	Facility Code: 086-01-21
Program Operating Address	129 Massapeag Side Rd.
	Uncasville, CT 06382
Program Central (Mailing) Address	169 Thames Street
	Groton, CT 06340
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Lori Neumann
	PH: 860-446-0882 ext. 204
	FAX: 860-446-2930
	Email: lneumann@seabirdenterprises.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-79%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	35-50
Site Hours of Operation:	7:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	All disabilities
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment for Mobile Work Crews only
	(minimum wage or above, or as determined by DOL
	standards)
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching

Wallingford	ACORD, Inc. (see also
	Woodbridge location)
Service Provider	Facility Code: 148-01-82
Program Operating Address	950 Yale Ave. Wallingford, CT 06492
Program Central (Mailing) Address	8 Fairfield Blvd Wallingford, CT 06492
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Fran Pagaro PH: 203-269-3599 FAX: 203-269-1980 Email: acordfran@sbcglobal.net
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	None specified
Number of Students Served Annually	None specified
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 3:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Traumatic Brain Injury,
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability, Deaf or Hard of Hearing of Hearing
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment □ Community-based Independent Living Skills training □ Community-based career exploration opportunities □ Recreation/leisure programs □ Sheltered workshop □ Social skills training □ Volunteer experience □ Group supported employment □ Job Coaching □ Job development □ Job shadowing □ Mobility training □ Transportation training

Wallingford	REM CT - Wallingford
	Vocational/Day Program
Service Provider	Facility Code: 119-01-82
Program Operating Address	44 North Plains Industrial Rd.
	Wallingford, CT 06492
Program Central (Mailing) Address	44 North Plains Industrial Rd.
	Wallingford, CT 06492
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Maureen Snyder
	PH: 203-265-3330
	FAX: 203-265-3385
	Email: maureen.snyder@thementornetwork.com
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	0%-79%
Number of Students Served Annually	70
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 2:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Intellectual Disability
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment minimum wage or above) □ Community-based Independent Living Skills training □ Community-based career exploration opportunities □ Recreation/leisure programs □ Social skills training □ Volunteer experience □ Group supported employment □ Job Coaching □ Job development □ Job shadowing

Waterbury	Easter Seals Rehabilitation	
	Center of Greater Waterbury	
Service Provider	Facility Code: 151-01-82	
Program Operating Address	122 Avenue of Industry	
	Waterbury, CT 06705	
Program Central (Mailing) Address	22 Tompkins Street	
	Waterbury, CT 06708	
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Ron Bourque	
	PH: 203-237-0188	
	FAX: 203-237-0183	
	Email: rbourque@eswct.com	
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent		
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%	
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services		
activities)		
Number of Students Served Annually	8 to 12	
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 4:30 PM	
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F	
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Traumatic Brain Injury, Visual Impairment,	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability,	
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Deaf – Blindness, Deaf or Hard of Hearing of Hearing	
provider for details.		
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above and	
	prevailing wage based on productivity)	
	☐ Sheltered workshop	
	☐ Social skills training	
	☐ Respite care	
	☐ Group supported employment	
	☐ Job Coaching	
	☐ Job development	
	☐ Job shadowing	
	☐ Transportation training	

Waterbury	PrimeCare, Inc. Bidwell Center	
Service Provider	Facility Code: 151-03-82	
Program Operating Address	61 Bidwell Street	
	Waterbury, CT 06710	
Program Central (Mailing) Address	61 Bidwell Street	
	Waterbury, CT 06710	
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Michane Graves	
	PH: 203-757-2509	
	FAX: 203-754-5075	
	Email: mgraves@primecareinc.org	
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent		
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	None specified	
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services		
activities)		
Number of Students Served Annually	70	
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 2:30 PM	
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F	
This provider works with students with the types of		
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Intellectual Disability	
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact		
provider for details.		
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment	
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities	
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs	
	☐ Sheltered workshop	
	☐ Social skills training	
	☐ Job Coaching	
	☐ Job development	

West Hartford	CW Resources, Inc. School to
	Work Transition Services - West Hartford
Service Provider	Facility Code: 155-01-21
Program Operating Address	17A Andover Dr. West Hartford, CT 06110
Program Central (Mailing) Address	200 Myrtle Street New Britain, CT 06053
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Mike Carnright PH: 860-953-0747 FAX: 860-953-1121 Email: mcarnright@cwresources.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	40%-79%
Number of Students Served Annually	5+
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 2:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	None specified
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment □ Community-based situational assessment □ Sheltered workshop □ Group supported employment □ Job Coaching

West Haven	Marrakech, Inc. Transition
	Program
Service Provider	Facility Code: 015-07-82
Program Operating Address	450 Island Lane
	West Haven, CT
Program Central (Mailing) Address	6 Lunar Drive Woodbridge, CT 06525
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Jennifer Falzone PH: 203-389-2970, ext. 1106 FAX: 203-397-0658 Email: jfalzone@marrakechinc.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	40%-79%
Number of Students Served Annually	7 to 9
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 4:30 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	None specified
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward high school diploma) ☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above) ☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills assessment ☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training ☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities ☐ Community-based situational assessment ☐ Recreation/leisure programs ☐ Social skills training ☐ Volunteer experience ☐ Job Coaching ☐ Job shadowing ☐ Mobility training ☐ Transportation training

Westbrook	SARAH in Action - Westbrook		
Service Provider	Facility Code: 154-01-21		
Program Operating Address	1620 Boston Post Rd.		
	Westbrook, CT 06498		
Program Central (Mailing) Address	246 Goose Lane/Suite 101		
	Guilford, CT 06437		
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Jen Kostek		
	PH: 203-458-4040, X309		
	FAX: 203-458-4050		
	Email: kjkostek@sarah-inc.org		
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent			
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%		
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services			
activities)			
Number of Students Served Annually	Varies		
Site Hours of Operation:	8:00 AM - 5:00 PM		
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F		
This provider works with students with the types of			
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Autism, Other Health Impairment, Intellectual Disability		
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact			
provider for details.			
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward		
	high school diploma)		
	☐ Paid employment (wage as determined by DOL		
	standards)		
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills		
	assessment		
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training ☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities		
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities ☐ Community-based situational assessment		
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs		
	□ Social skills training		
	Respite care		
	□ Volunteer experience		
	☐ Group supported employment		
	☐ Job Coaching		
	☐ Job development		
	☐ Job shadowing		

Westerly, RI	Frank Olean Center: Napatree	
- '	Vocational Services	
Service Provider	Facility Code: 844-01-82	
Program Operating Address	93 Airport Road	
	Westerly, RI 02891	
Program Central (Mailing) Address	93 Airport Road	
	Westerly, RI 02891	
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Chery Ring	
	PH: 401-596-2091	
	FAX: 401-596-3945	
	Email: cring@oleancenter.org	
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent		
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	40%-70%	
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)		
Number of Students Served Annually	15	
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 4:00 PM	
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F	
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Orthopedic Impairment, OHI –	
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	ADD/ADHD, Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability,	
provider for details.	Specific Learning Disability, Deaf or Hard of Hearing of	
	Hearing	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward	
	high school diploma)	
	☐ Occupational/Physical Therapy	
	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above, or	
	stipend)	
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training	
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities	
	☐ Community-based situational assessment	
	☐ Social skills training☐ Respite care	
	☐ Volunteer experience	
	☐ Job Coaching	
	☐ Job development	
	☐ Job shadowing	
	☐ Mobility training	

Willimantic	Special Education Support
	Services (SESS)
Service Provider	Facility Code: 163-01-82
Program Operating Address	Community Based Services provided in the student's
	community
	Willimantic,
Program Central (Mailing) Address	P.O. Box 799
	Willimantic, CT 06226
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Kathy Rathan
	PH: 860-456-1698, ext. 20
	FAX: 860-456-7417
m: '41N D' 11 1D O 4	Email: k.rathan@projectgenisis.us
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	200/ 1000/
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	Approximately 100
Site Hours of Operation:	7:00 AM - 7:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Other Health Impairment, Orthopedic
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Impairment, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI –
provider for details.	ADD/ADHD, Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability,
Francisco Samuel	Specific Learning Disability, Deaf – Blindness, Deaf or
	Hard of Hearing
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Functional academics (not earning credits toward
	high school diploma)
	☐ Paid employment (stipend)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing☐ Mentors
	 □ Transportation training □ Other: transition to college / post secondary
	education

Windsor	Vinfen Corporation
Service Provider	Facility Code: 164-02-82
Program Operating Address	860 Prospect Hill Road
	Windsor, CT 06095
Program Central (Mailing) Address	860 Prospect Hill Road
	Windsor, CT 06095
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Donna LaBella / Jill Fowler
	PH: 860-292-8675
	FAX: 860-627-6687
	Email: labellad@vinfen.org; fowlerj@vinfen.org
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent	
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	0%-39%
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services	
activities)	
Number of Students Served Annually	55
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F
This provider works with students with the types of	Emotional Disturbance, Traumatic Brain Injury, OHI-
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	ADD/ADHD, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact	Disability, students with behavioral concerns
provider for details.	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment (minimum wage or above, or
	stipend)
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills
	assessment
	☐ Community-based Independent Living Skills training
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities
	☐ Community-based situational assessment
	Recreation/leisure programs
	☐ Social skills training
	☐ Volunteer experience
	Group supported employment
	☐ Job Coaching
	☐ Job development
	☐ Job shadowing

Wolcott	Prime Care, Inc.	
Service Provider	Facility Code: 166-01-82	
Program Operating Address	20 Potuccos Ring Rd	
	Wolcott, CT 06716	
Program Central (Mailing) Address	562 Watertown Ave.	
	Waterbury, CT 06708	
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Martina Persaud	
	PH: 203-879-1580	
	FAX: 203-879-1766	
	Email: mpersaud@primecareinc.org	
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent		
of time that enrolled students with disabilities are	80%-100%	
integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services		
activities)		
Number of Students Served Annually	Varies	
Site Hours of Operation:	9:00 AM - 2:00 PM	
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F	
This provider works with students with the types of	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Speech or Language	
disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider	Impairment, Other Health Impairment, Intellectual	
may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Disability, Specific Learning Disability	
Services Offered by this Provider	☐ Paid employment	
	☐ Community-based career exploration opportunities	
	☐ Recreation/leisure programs	
	☐ Sheltered workshop	
	☐ Social skills training	
	□ Volunteer experience	
	☐ Group supported employment	
	☐ Job Coaching	
	☐ Job development	
	☐ Job shadowing	
	☐ Mobility training	
	☐ Transportation training	

Woodbridge	ACORD, Inc. (see also	
	Wallingford location)	
Service Provider	Facility Code: 148-01-82	
Program Operating Address	214 Amity Road Woodbridge, CT 06492	
Program Central (Mailing) Address	8 Fairfield Blvd Wallingford, CT 06492	
Transition/Vocational Services Contact	Fran Pagaro PH: 203-269-3599 FAX: 203-269-1980 Email: acordfran@sbcglobal.net	
Time with Non-Disabled Peers: On average, the percent of time that enrolled students with disabilities are integrated with non-disabled peers in transition services activities)	None specified	
Number of Students Served Annually	Not specified	
Site Hours of Operation:	8:30 AM - 3:30 PM	
Number of Days Operating per Week	5 M-F	
This provider works with students with the types of disabilities listed to the right. However, this provider may work with students with other disabilities. Contact provider for details.	Autism, Emotional Disturbance, Traumatic Brain Injury, Visual Impairment, Intellectual Disability, Deaf or Hard of Hearing of Hearing	
Services Offered by this Provider	 □ Paid employment □ Community-based Independent Living Skills training □ Community-based career exploration opportunities □ Recreation/leisure programs □ Sheltered workshop □ Social skills training □ Volunteer experience □ Group supported employment □ Job Coaching □ Job development □ Job shadowing □ Mobility training □ Transportation training 	

Appendix A Agencies by Alpha

Agency	Town	Page
Abilis - Greenwich	Greenwich	28
Ability Beyond	Bethel	6
ACORD, Inc. (see also Wallingford location)	Woodbridge	82
ACORD, Inc. (see also Woodbridge location)	Wallingford	71
Adelbrook Transitional Academy	Middletown	43
Alternative Services-CT, Inc. (Vocational Program)	South Windham	63
Alternative Services-CT, Inc.: Mobile Vocational Services	Colchester	14
ARC of Farmington Valley	Farmington	25
Behavior Management, LLC	North Haven	53
Bhcare (see also Ansonia location)	Branford	8
Bhcare (see also Branford location)	Ansonia	5
Bristol ARC	Bristol	12
Buckingham Community Services	New London	49
Cedarhurst School Passage Program	Hamden	35
Center of Hope Day Habilitation	Southbridge	65
Community Enterprises, Inc.	Gales Ferry	26
Community Transition Program - Lighthouse VocEd Center	Groton	29
Corporation for Public Management	Manchester	41
CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services - Bristol CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services - Gales	Bristol	13
Ferry	Gales Ferry	27
CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services -	Marata al	4 5
Naugatuck CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services - New	Naugatuck	45
Britain CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services - New CW Resources, Inc. School to Work Transition Services - West	New Britain	47
Hartford	West Hartford	75
Disability Resource Network, Inc.	Bridgeport	10
Disability Resource Network, Inc.	Derby	22
Discover Learn Work Career Training Services - Ability Beyond	Guilford	33
Discover Learn Work Career Training Services - Ability Beyond	Danbury	20
Discover Learn Work Career Training Services - Ability Beyond	Plainville	60
Easter Seals - CT	Norwich	55
Easter Seals Capital Region and Eastern Connecticut	East Hartford	23
Easter Seals Rehabilitation Center of Greater Waterbury	Waterbury	73
Eastern Community Development Corporation Program	Niantic	51
Employment Options, LLC	Bethlehem	7

Frank Olean Center: Napatree Vocational Services	Westerly	78
Futures, Inc.	Middletown	44
Goodwill Industries of Western and Northern Connecticut	Bridgeport	11
Guide, Inc.	Norwich	56
HARC, Inc.	Hartford	37
Horizons Educational Support Services	South Windham	64
Innovative Children's Environmental Services, Inc ICES	Naugatuck	46
LARC School to Community Transition Program	Torrington	67
LIFE Program @ Allied Rehabilitation	Enfield	24
LIVE (Learning, Independent, Vocational and Employment Skills)	New Britain	48
MARC Community Resources - Vocational and Leisure Services	Cromwell	19
MARC, Inc. School to Work Transition Services	Manchester	42
Marrakech, Inc. Transition Program	West Haven	76
Mindscape Industries, LLC	Thomaston	66
New Beginnings For Life, LLC	Colchester	15
New England Business Associates, Inc.	Agawam	4
Northeast Placement Services	South	
	Woodstock	62
Oak Hill Day Transition Program - Hamden	Hamden	36
Oak Hill Day Transition Program - Hartford	Hartford	38
Options Transitional Services	Hartford	39
Prime Care, Inc.	Wolcott	81
PrimeCare, Inc. Bidwell Center	Waterbury	74
REM CT - Wallingford Vocational/Day Program	Wallingford	72
SARAH in Action - Branford	Branford	9
SARAH in Action - Madison	Madison	40
SARAH in Action - North Haven	North Haven	54
SARAH in Action - Westbrook	Westbrook	77
SARAH, Inc.	Guilford	34
Seabird Enterprises - Cottage Gardens Greenhouse and Bakery	Colchester	16
Seabird Enterprises - Puffins Restaurant	Groton	30
Seabird Enterprises - Riverview Farm	Uncasville	70
Seabird Enterprises - The Victorian Restaurant and Village		
Bakery	Plainfield	59
Sharp Training, Inc.	New London	50
Southeastern Employment Services	Old Lyme	57
Special Education Support Services (SESS)	Willimantic	79
The ARC of New London County Thomas Sullivan Employment	Creater	21
Transition Center The ABC of Ovinghous Valley	Groton	31
The ARC of Quinebaug Valley The Caring Community of Connecticut, Inc.	Danielson Colchester	21 17
The Caring Community of Connecticut, Inc. The Kennedy Center, Inc.	Trumbull	17 69
The Lighthouse Community Transition Program - Groton	Groton	32
The Lighthouse Community Transition Flogram - Glotton	di Utuli	JL

The Lighthouse Transition Academy - Niantic	Niantic	52
Transitional Employment Unlimited	Torrington	68
Tri-County ARC	Columbia	18
United Cerebral Palsy of Eastern CT -Old Saybrook	Old Saybrook	58
United Cerebral Palsy of Eastern CT-Quaker Hill	Quaker Hill	61
Vinfen Corporation	Windsor	80

The Connecticut State Department of Education is committed to a policy of equal opportunity/affirmative action for all qualified persons. The Connecticut State Department of Education does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program, or educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability (including, but not limited to, intellectual disability, past or present history of mental disorder, physical disability or learning disability), genetic information, or any other basis prohibited by Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws. The Connecticut State Department of Education does not unlawfully discriminate in employment and licensing against qualified persons with a prior criminal conviction. Inquiries regarding the Connecticut State Department of Education's nondiscrimination policies should be directed to:

Levy Gillespie
Equal Employment Opportunity Director/American with Disabilities Act Coordinator Connecticut State
Department of Education
25 Industrial Park Road
Middletown, CT 06457
860-807-2071
Levy.Gillespie@ct.gov